



OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FOREST
BALLARI DIVISION, BALLARI

Dated: 11.04.2022

No. M1/MNG/RDWSP/proposal/2020-21(4.939 ha)

To,

Superintending Engineer
Rural Drinking Water & Sanitation Department,
Bangalore Circle, KSDB Building, 1st Floor,
Bangalore - 20

Sir,

Sub: Drinking Water Supply Scheme to Rural Habitations and Town of Pavagada Taluk in Tumkuru District, Rural Habitations and town of Molakalmuru Taluk in Chitradurga District, Rural Habitations of Challakere Taluk in Chitradurga District, Ujjani & 216 Habitations of Kudligi Taluk in Ballari District, Chilakanahatti & 14 Habitations of Hospet Taluk in Ballari District and Additional Turuvanur & 59 Habitations of Chitradurga Taluk in Chitradurga District, Karnataka State, India - Regarding submitting the Hard Copies of the online application (Part-I) for approval of the Proposal.
(Proposal No. FP/KA/WATER/41470/2019 [FORM-A]) Reg.

- Ref:** 1) Online Application No. FP/KA/WATER/41470/2019 [FORM-A]
2) This office even number letter Dt. 21.05.2021, 16.06.2021 & 24.12.2021
3) Letter No. ACF/KSD/Drinking Water/Pavagada/CR/2021-22 Dt.31.12.2021 of the Assistant Conservator of Forests, Kudligi Sub-Division, Kudligi [Received on 13.01.2022].
4) Letter No. ACF/HPT/LAND/Hospet-Pavagad/DWP/2021-22/392 Dt. 03.02.2022 of the Assistant Conservator of Forests, Hospet Sub-Division, Hospet [Received on 08.02.2022].

With reference to the above subject, the Assistant Conservator of Forests, Kudligi Sub-& Hospet have submitted the proposal for diversion of 4.939 Ha of forest land for Drinking Water Supply Scheme to Rural Habitations and Town of Pavagada Taluk in Tumkuru District, Rural Habitations and town of Molakalmuru Taluk in Chitradurga District, Rural Habitations of Challakere Taluk in Chitradurga District, Ujjani & 216 Habitations of Kudligi Taluk in Ballari District, Chilakanahatti & 14 Habitations of Hospet Taluk in Ballari District and Additional Turuvanur & 59 Habitations of Chitradurga Taluk in Chitradurga District, Karnataka State vide letter under Ref(3) & (4).

Upon verification of the proposal received from the field officers and in the time of site inspection by me on 22.03.2022, it is observed that, you have proposed 0.30 meter to 1.50 meter of width for laying of pipe line at various places. As per the field condition, it is not possible to execute in the proposed width.

However, considering field conditions, it will be impractical to execute the work of laying pipeline in the proposed width.

Hence, it is requested to revisit the proposed width and submit the revised proposal as early as possible.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours Faithfully,

ರವಾನಿಶರಣಗಿಡೆ
ಬಾಂಧವರೇ... 11/04/2022

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Division, Ballari